From: L=y, Jana [mailtoJana. Lev@thermofisher.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 2:29 AM

To

Subject: RE: objednavka 1101/373/16

Dobry den panl'-

Prijimame objednavku & 1101/379/16.
Dékuji Vam a preji Vanm hezky den.
S pozdravem,

Jana Lev

Mgr. Jana Lev [Kopecka)
Obchodni zastupce
Life Sciences Solutions

Therma Fisher Scentfic

T +320 725 249 380

F #4200 227 204 750
Jjena.levi@thermofishercom

thermofizher.com

V Celnici 1031/4
Fraha 1
11000
Caskd republika

Life Technolagies Czech Republic s.ro., location of registered office: Prague, registerad with Municipal court Prague 257.61.307
This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the oddressee or outhorized to receive this for the oddresses,

yow must not use, copy, disclase or toke any oction based on this message or any information herein. if you haove received this message in error,
please odvize the sender immedigtely by reply e-mail and delete this messoge. Thank you for your cooperotion.
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